Ennerdale & Kinniside Parish Council

Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 7th November 2023 at 6.30pm at The Gather, Ennerdale Bridge CA23 3AR

All members of Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the meeting detailed above.

All members of the public are invited to attend.

Please note: The meeting may be audio or video recorded. If you wish to video record the meeting, please inform the Chair so that members of the public who do not wish to be filmed may sit behind the camera.

Agenda

- 1. To Receive Apologies.
- 2. Declarations of Interest.
- **3. To Approve the Minutes** of the Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council Meeting, held on 22/08/2023.
- 4. Exclusion of Press and Public. The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. To consider any agenda items where it may be necessary to exclude the press or public.
- 5. Report from Wild Ennerdale.
- 6. Report from the Cumberland Councillor.
- 7. Clerks Updates
- 8. Councillor Updates
 - 8.1. Wild Ennerdale
 - **8.2.** Parish Enhancement Working Group
 - **8.3.** Complaints Committee
 - **8.4.** Staffing Committee
 - **8.5.**RO Regen
- **9. Public Participation.** Public may ask questions or make representations in respect of items of business on the agenda. 3 minutes per person, maximum 15 minutes in total.
- 10. To Note the Report of Decisions taken under Delegated Authority.
- 11. Planning.
 - a) To note 7/2023/4063. Crag Farm House, Ennerdale, Cleator, CA23 3AS Permission Granted.
 - b) To note 7/2023/4078. The Old Vicarage, Ennerdale Bridge, Cumbria, CA23 3AJ Permission Granted
 - c) To note 7/2023/4042. Standing Stones, Kinniside, Cleator, CA23 3AQ Permission Granted
 - d) 7/2023/4068. Land adjacent to Greenthwaite, Cleator, Ennerdale Bridge, CA23 3AR To consider if a further response is required.
- 12. Hedge Cutting.
- 13. Training. To agree a date for the next session.

- 14. To consider the purchase of a replacement SID
- 15. To agree the terms of reference for Complaints Committee.
- 16. To agree the terms of reference for Staffing Committee.
- 17. To approve the Scheme of Delegation to the Clerk.
- 18. To consider what actions or policies the Council needs to meet its biodiversity obligations.
- 19. To adopt a Bullying and Harassment Policy.
- 20. To adopt a Co-option Policy
- 21. To adopt a Grants Scheme Policy
- 22. To adopt an Unacceptable Behaviour Policy
- 23. To adopt a Vexatious Requests and Complaints Policy.
- 24. To explore the possibility of replacing the street lamps with low energy ones.
- 25. Payments for approval.
- 26. Finance Report
- 27. To Consider the Draft Budget for 2024-2025
- **28. Parish Councillor Matters.** To raise any new issues for information. No decisions can be made on these matters at this meeting.
- 29. Confirmation of the date of the next meeting. January 16th 2024
- 30. To Consider Council conduct matters
- 31. Confidential updates or reports from the Staffing Committee.
- 32. Confidential updates or reports from the Complaints Committee.

Signed Jackt

Date: 2nd November 2023

Jane Coltman, Clerk to Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council, 54 Gosforth Road, Seascale, Cumbria CA20 IPJ. Tel. 07977339928 email clerk@eandkpc.co.uk